From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 5/8/2012 6:36:07 PM

To: mjs@cpuc.ca.gov (mjs@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: A.10-11-002: REDACTED - SVTC Letter

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
mis@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz02.pge.com
mis@cpuc.ca.gov

endofife.cpuc.ca.gov #<e
H#EMTP#

ndoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown:»

Criginal message headers:

Received: from mallO2.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl2.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.2261

by maildmz02.pge.com {(Sentrion-MTA-4.2,.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2,0) with
ESMTP id g4912Kud01587

1
{\M@\(M—T Sv1/88Lv3 cipher=RCA-MDS5 bits=128 verify=NO);
Tue, & May /OJ_? "18:?5 21 ~0700
K-DRIM: OQM‘DKH\/E Filter vZ.1.3 maildmz02.pge.com gd491ZKud01587]
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2bé; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; —a\pkm;
t= L,BS€5?7 322: bh=tgfX1kU459D0hgY0Q42zTsNDDE3He zP3gOOORY/ MIURU=
1=834130;
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Megsage~1D: Content~Type :MIME~Version;

b=yHpbdvyg+cNvvIiFodol JLDTJC WETJIpSIERVgSLraT 9005w/ CRau7Y80/ 8nbunT3fwyP
TExrgePfamiyTuiyl/8Pk852USUNGAZOMBAZBGESsebuX830eHTIRGAp 1 foldLTpFUT
[HOLzscayRFxNRaesROLILTy+Ad3nbRnX/cvJohKoU=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utility.pge.com (exchhubffO2.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.413
by mailO2.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.,2,0) with
ESMTP id g491zJtT013005
(verslion=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AE3128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL);
Tue, 8 May 2012 18:35:19 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFFL2Z.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::65a8%:acd3:7lae:10ck]) by
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D

EXCHHUBFFO02.Utility.pge.com ([fe80::f428:c435:3 11) with mapi
14.01.0355.002; Tue, 8 May 2012 18:35:18 -0700

From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAelpge.com>
To: "dougl agwj@norqyattormsy com"” <douglasslenergyattorney.com>,
"matthewlturn.org” <matthewlturn.org>,
"austin.vangts "gm\.qu“
<austin.yvang@sfgov.org>,
"Warner, Christopher (Law)" <CJWS@pge.com>,
‘fvamy@gv@6wii‘?rg org" <ryany@greenlining.org>,
"michaelboydésbeglobal .net”
mwwhuo‘bmym@fbug‘mbc;.f 2t >,
"blakelconsumercal .org” <blakefconsumercal.org>,
"hrascollsemprautilities.com”™ <hrascollzemprauvtilities.com>,
"stephanieclgreenlining.org” <stephaniecCgreenlining.org>,
mrwlmrwassoc. com”
<mrw@mTwa5@Qw.cmm>,
"Angelica.Morales@sce.com” <Angelica.Morales@sce.com>,
‘“a@@.ﬂdm\m@@d@.mmm” <case.adminlsce.com>,
"KO'BelrnelSempraltilities.com"”
KVO PQ\rmw@S@mpraUtiLktios.wum>,
kl@cpuc.ca.gov” <lakfcpuc.ca.gove, "tlong@turn.orqg
Ktiwnq@tu N oo
|Redacted |
T T e (da el s cem® e f linmsla-klaw, com>,
[Redacted
"Walter, Stacy W {(Law}" <SWWSEpge.com>,
"cem@newsdata.com"”
vuﬁcwn@rwrwrmjm LCom>,

eqgRe | C ULL&SQ@ <RegRelCPUCCaseslfpge.com>,
Redacted

Redacted

¥

"servicelspurr.org” <servicelspurr.org>,
“dbplopuc.ca.gov"” <dbplcopuc.ca.gov>,
"Rachel . Petersonfcpuc.ca.gov”
<Rachel.Petersonlcpuc.ca.gov:>,
"dfltcpuc.ca.gov” <dfllcpuc.ca.gov>,
iblopuc. ca.gov” <kiblcopuc.ca.gov>,
mistopuc.ca.gov” <miseopuc.ca.gov>,
"mtslopuc.ca.gov’ <mtslopuc.ca.gov>,
"sgmlopuc.ca.gov” <sgmlcpuc.ca.gov>,
"sellcpuc.ca.gov” <sellcpuc.ca.gov>,
"mthlcpuc.ca.gov” - mt%[rpwa.t“ oV
Subject: A.10-11-002: REDACTED SVTC Letter
Thread-Topic: A.10-11-002: REDACTED SVITC Letter
Thread-TIndex: AcOtg/VRaCmArEzoTzyzILOglimPKCw==
Date: Wed, 9 May 2012 01:35:17 +0000
Message-1D:

¥

<BFCSCBBDDATOADAZAC0ECTEORALECBDAAZ4AB0A850EEXCHMBFILIZ2 . Utility.pge . com>

Accept iwmquag‘@: en-Us
Content $ﬁfgu9qe' en-Us
K-MS~Has~pAttach: ves
X-MS~-TNET Lurroxator:

w-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]
Content Tpr' text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0

"j

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

dal
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